ITEM
MANAGER'S REPORT NO.
COUNCIL MEETING " Apr.

Re: - BRITISH COLUMBIA.SUMMER AND WINTER GAMES

Following is a report from the Parks and Recreation Administrator
regarding Burnaby's offer to host the Provincial Government s
first Summer and Wlnter Games event.

This is for the information of Council.

Apr|112,1977

~PR0VINCIAL1INTENTI0N TO FUND REGULAR e
“ SUMMER: AND NINTER GAMES |N BRITISH COLUMBIA

]9, ]977, the. Admlnlstra
‘the. following |nstruct|on from Councnl through the Munlc1pal
””Clerk . ST Tl ‘ : ek o

R 'This is ‘to’ adV|se that Mayor Constable Indlcated that
_at _the recent holdlng of .the B.C. Sports Federation:
;Banquet, the ‘Honourable Sam- Bawlf Mnnlgter of v’

459Recreat|on and Conservation, had advnsed that the " -
" .Province intended to fund regular Summer and Winter
. Games in British Columbia. It was recommended that
~staff examine and report back on the question of
.- Burnaby ‘making application to. hOot the first Brltlsh
“Columbla Games.' ‘

> Further actlon on_thls was held pendlng receipt of a response '
from the Minlister of Recreatlon and Conservation to a letter

- from Mayor Constable, requesting more detalled information.
A copy of this response Is attached,

Further action on thls matter will be held until the receipt of
the referred to Provinclal guidellnes. "

Dennis Gaunt,
ADMINISTRATOR.,

ag
attachmeng




ITEM 2
ADINISTRATOR'S REPORT NO. 7‘
COM-TSSION MEETING APRIL 6/77

ITEM
5 MANAGER’'S REPORT NO. 29
. h Bl FEIE COUNCIL MEETING Apr. 18/77

for anefoumtur OF
THE PuCy LT OF OO H3n LA umBA

l\*“\iC!'“”i‘x' MANAGEQ'S — MINISTRY OF RECREATION & CONSERVATION
OFFICE

VicToRIA
BRITISH COLUMBIA = 0 i
CovevIxa ‘

March 15, 1977

' ‘*'f'Hls WOrshm o o
. -Mayor, Tam Oonstable ST
. - District of Burnaby . .
Burnaby, B,CU‘. L

Dear br- "ayor°~‘“, Gl e D e
S - Your- 1etter dated February 15, 1977 has not yet I:een :vg
'fj;rephed to, so I hasten to resoond now. sl Rl i
I am pleased to note tha» Burnaby wlll oons:.der host_mg
the Brltlsh Columbla ‘Summer: Games. At this t:me, ‘the: partlcular,
wnlch you' ‘requested about stagmg of the Gares have no been' ‘
out., As my announcement of-the- Games has mdlcated ~we.will.
. nanung ar’ non-profl C 1ety to act:as a goverm.ng, ’po ,",
guide an executive-manager in ‘the admlmstratlon of ‘the""Games

When these are appolnted ‘the. detalls ‘of ‘staging. games will be
eveloped and guldelmes,set down :For potentlal hostmg ’corrmunltles.

: The budqet for my Mlnlstry in the up—oommg fJ.scal ye X B
or -makes prov151on for games organlzatlon and manage:ment.._ I am loo J.ng G
L to” an. early start. on thlS ;m the new' flscal year TR ,
; ~.In the meantime I aonrec:.ate your exnressmn of :mterest :‘
‘on behalf of Burnaby. Doubtless we w1ll be in touch on thJ.s matter::j
agam R . ‘ i

' Sincerely yours,

‘Sam Bawlf

Minister of Recreation
and Conservation

CC: Mun,Mgr.
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